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Ebert ­ DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Rothe Sand and Gravel 
CONNIE BORNHOFT <BORNHOFT@sterlingcolo.com> Fri, May 26, 2017 at 8:33 AM
To: Jon George <jgeorge@bbawater.com>, "jared.ebert@state.co.us" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: Donald Saling <saling@sterlingcolo.com>

Attached are the certified receipts and proof of publication.

 

Thanks

 

Connie Bornhoft

Executive Secretary

 

 

 

From: Jon George [mailto:jgeorge@bbawater.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 8:25 AM 
To: Donald Saling 
Cc: CONNIE BORNHOFT; Krystle Ervin 
Subject: RE: Rothe Sand and Gravel

 

Don,

 

It looks like we have almost everything we need for our response to the DRMS Adequacy Comments.  I believe you said
that you certified mailed notices to the two land owners within 200 feet of the Rothe pond property.  Can you email me a
scanned copy of the certified mail receipts.

Thanks,

 

Jon

 

Jonathan D. George, P.E.  
Principal – Water Resources Engineer  
Bishop­Brogden Associates, Inc.

Office: (303) 806­8952

Cell: (720) 308­8037

 

mailto:jgeorge@bbawater.com
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tel:(303)%20806-8952
tel:(720)%20308-8037
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From: CONNIE BORNHOFT [mailto:BORNHOFT@sterlingcolo.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:22 AM 
To: jared.ebert@state.co.us; Jon George <jgeorge@bbawater.com> 
Cc: Donald Saling <saling@sterlingcolo.com> 
Subject: Rothe Sand and Gravel

[Quoted text hidden]
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